
R.J. Hoffman _Manage111ent, Inc. 
1255 SOUTH HOSPITAL ROAD• WATERFORD, MICHIGAN 48327 • PHONE (248) 363-6060 

8/23/23 

Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy 
Craig W. Dechy 
Constitution Hall 525 West Allegan St. 
PO Box 30473 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Re: Faukwood Golf Course 
300 Hughes Rd, Howell 

Dear Craig, 

Per our earlier conversation I mentioned to you that before I commenced the demolition, 
I asked the owner Singh Development about the requirement of a asbestos survey. I was 
told by Sarwan Grewal that the local municipality that issued the demolition permit said 
that they were treating this clubhouse that was formally a house as a residential structure 
& that an asbestos survey was not required. 

In the future I will do more follow up & not merely rely on the property owner who I 
believed operated with good & honest intentions. · 

Sincerely, 

Bob Hoffman 

Email: 
Craig W. Dechy 
Jason Wolf 


